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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

April 21, 1972

Cetty 0il Co.
Box 249
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Since your East Eumont Unit Well No. 67 located in
Unit H of Section 28, T-19-8, R-37-E is producing
with a ratio in excess of 100,000 to 1, it is being
classified as a gas well in the Eumont Gas Pool
effective May 1, 1972.

The well is to remain shut in until you have complied
with the provisions of Commission Order No. R-1670
pertaining to the Eumont Gas Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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